CRW.008.012.8689

From: Alan McGregor

Sent: Thu, 18 Oct 2018 14:54:14 +1100

To: Joshua Preston;Xavier Walsh;Michelle Fielding
Subject: FW: 2 Versions of GGR - September 2018
Attachments: GGRGstSep2018.xIsx, GGRGstSep20180Id way.xlsx

Josh, Xavier, Michelle,

Please refer below and attached — perhaps we catch up quickly this afternoon and | will take you
through what | know about this.

Conf call in 10 or so minutes subject to Josh’s availability

Alan McGregor
Chief Financial Officer - Australian Resorts
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From: Edwin Aquino
Sent: Thursday, 18 October 2018 12:40 PM

To: Alan McGregor <
Cc: Matthew Luttick <G -
Subject: 2 Versions of GGR - September 2018

Hi Alan,
Attached are the two versions of GGR Calculations.

e GGR “Oldway” — This version was last sent to the VCGLR on November 2013. All Sheets were sent
to them in Excel soft copy. PW: peter

o GGR —This is the current version. Only the sheets with the blue and red tab colours are sent out in
pdf.

We do not send the copy of the EGM Schedule Six (Attachments) with the tab name GM GST
Revenue containing the Bonus Jackpot to the VCGLR.

Warm regards,

Edwin Aquino | Revenue Audit Manager | Finance
Crown Melbourne Limited
| w: www.crownmelbourne.com.au
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